
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission of Santa Clara County 
February 26, 2014 Meeting Packet 

5:15 p.m. 
County Board of Supervisors  

Board Chambers 
70 West Hedding Street 

San Jose, CA   95110 

Table of Contents 

Table of Contents  ……………………………………………………... Page 1 

Agenda …………………………………………………………….... Pages 2 – 3 

Countywide Workplan and Budget ……………………………………… Pages 4 – 6 

Organics Survey (Draft)   …………………………………………………..  Page 7  

Non-disposal Facility Element – 13th Amendment ……………………… Pages 8 – 70   

Approved TAC/IC Minutes ……………………………………………… Pages 71 – 87 

2014 RWRC Calendar of Meetings ……………………………………….. Page 88 

2014 Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission Roster ……………….. Page 89 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 
1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 

(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

RECYCLING AND WASTE REDUCTION COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
(*Denotes item on which action may be taken) 

DATE: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 
TIME: 5:15 P.M. 
LOCATION: BOARD CHAMBERS 70 West Hedding Street, San Jose 95110 
COMMUTE ALTERNATIVES: The Board of Supervisors encourages the use of commute alternatives including bicycles, 
carpooling, and hybrid vehicles. Public transit access is available to and from the Board Chambers, San Jose, California by VTA bus 
lines 66. For trip planning information, contact the VTA Customer Service Department at 408-321-2300 Monday through Friday 
between the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., and on Saturday from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Schedule information is also available on the 
web at www.vta.org.  Bicycle racks are available in front of the building. 

1. Call to Order and Introductions
2. Special Order of the Day

• Happy Birthday to Commissioner LeZotte

3. Approval of Minutes from December 12, 2013 RWRC Meeting*
4. Public Presentation (3-minute limit)
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Commission on any matter not on the agenda. Speakers are 
limited to three minutes. The law does not permit Commission action or extended discussion on any items not on the agenda except 
under special circumstances. Statements that require a response may be placed on the agenda for the next regular meeting of the 
Commission. 

Persons wishing to address the Commission on any item on the agenda are requested to complete a Request to Speak form and give it 
to the Staff Liaison so the Chairperson can call on you when the item comes up for discussion. 

5. Countywide Workplan and Budget* 20 minutes 
Matt Krupp, Implementation Committee (IC) Chair, will go over the recommended Countywide Budget and 
Workplan for Calendar Year 2014 and a brief forecast for FY 2014-15. 

6. Zero Litter Initiative Update 10 minutes 
Karen Gissibl, City of Sunnyvale will provide an update on recent activities regarding the Zero Litter Initiative 
and next steps. 

7. Organics Survey* 5 minutes 
Please review and comment on attached survey that will be sent to all jurisdictions for completion. 

8. Non-Disposal Facility Element – 13th Amendment 5 minutes 
For review only.  The County of Santa Clara has submitted the Thirteenth Amendment to the NDFE to 
CalRecycle.  The new factsheet is for Valley Recycling San Jose CDI Processing/Transfer Facility.  The process 

Commissioners:  James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen Chu, Michael F. Kotowski, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, 
 Teresa O'Neill, Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 

http://www.vta.org/


of amending NDFEs has changed pursuant to AB341, where there are no longer specific regulatory 
requirements for public noticing or approval.  The NDFE shall be provided to CalRecycle and the local task 
force but is not subject to review or comment. 

9. TAC/IC Minutes 5 minutes 
Presenter:  Matthew Krupp, Chair, Technical Advisory and Implementation Committees 
Approved November, December 2013, January 2014 TAC/January IC Minutes attached 
No Action Required:  informational item only 

10. Announcements/Future Agenda Items* 10 minutes 
• 2014 Calendar of Meetings
• 2014 Roster

11. Adjournment

Next Meeting:   Wednesday, April 23, 2014 



Scope of Work Brief Description of Activities Budget FY 13-14 Budget FY 14-15 Staff Expected Completion Date
State Reporting/Administration State reporting includes tracking tonnage, receiving $ 

from haulers, disbursing payments back to cities; 
Administration includes coordinating TAC and RWRC 
meetings, preparing agndas and packets, recording 
minutes, following Brown Act protocols, and 
administering contracts, etc.

529,977$  467,369$  

RD, CC, TL

Ongoing

Green Business Program  (GBP) GBP recruits and certifies businesses that operate in 
enviro friendly manner.  Candidate businesses are in 
compliance with all enviro regualtions and go beyond in 
areas of waste reduction/recycling, water and energy 
conservation, pollution prevention, stormwater 
protection.  Certification lasts 3 years.

202,473$  205,408$  

RD, LR, SSh, JC

Ongoing

Home Composting Program (HCEP) HCEP teaches residents how to compost at home and 
offers free workshops.  A Master Composter class is 
offered annually; graduates give back 50 volunteer hours 
at community events, fairs and schools.  

166,019$  174,859$  

RD, SSm, JC

Ongoing

EPS CEQA collab with CSJ
County and City of San Jose collaborated on CEQA for 
Expanded Polystyrene and the final document was made 
available to cities for their respective ordinances 

15,000$  Done

CRRA/SWANA 2014 conference sponsorship A joint conference between California Resource Recovery 
Assoc. and Sold Waste Assoc. of No. America - 
sponsorship may include scholarships, abandoned large 
items, food waste or key note speaker

10,000$  Jun-14

SJEQ Stadium partnership Partnership with County, San Jose on San Jose Earthquake 
Stadium for waste reduction/recycling, highlighting 
initiatives implemented at new stadium and special 
events and focus to promote recycling and other 
environemntal initiatives geared toward fans

40,000$  

RD

FY 2014-16

Recycling Hotline (CDR) San Jose State University students repsond to public calls 
for recycling resources, maintain searchable website of 
City/County services available to residents, reuse 
opportunities and how to recycle anything

80,000$  65,000$  Ongoing

Schools Conference City of San Jose is coordinating a regional Schools 
Conference planned for early 2015 to educate students, 
faculty and the public about greening schools

15,000$  Winter or Spring 2015

Memberships, Conferences 6,800$  6,800$  Ongoing
Auditor The new Memorandum of Agreement requires financial 

auditing 
12,500$  FY 2014-15

Eco-Gardener One-stop shopping place for planting, composting, water 
conserving 

20,000$  5,000$  

Food Rescue Consider hiring a consultant to investigate what food 
rescue programs are in Santa Clara County and how TAC 
can further their mission

20,000$  

TOTAL BUDGET 1,070,269$                  971,936$  

Parking Lot Items
Model EPPP Reseacrch best management practices from jurisdictions 

and develop a model EP3 that can be adopted by cities; 
RWRC to encourage adoption by all cities in County 

Summer 2014
Organics Processing Survey all jurisdictions to find out if they are offering 

organics collection/processing and if so, record successes, 
challenges and other information 

Zero Waste Update the Zero Waste Guiding Principles and Zero Waste 
Action Plans developed in 2010, incorporating relevant 
info; prepare new, broad resolution; RWRC to ask cities to 
adopt new Zero Waste resolution

Pharmaceuticals - Extended Producer Responsibility and 
Take Back Programs

Work with other agencies to develop Countywide 
Pharmaceutical Take Back Program RD, LR, WF, TL FY 2014-15

Further explore the connection between solid waste and 
trash in waterways and what authority the RWRC has 
with regard to setting policy for water-related issues

Explore alternative funding source for managing litter on 
roadsides and in waterways

Ongoing
Long term disposal capacity Look to others who have already done recent studies or 

possibly hire a consultant FY 2015-16

Brief Description of Activities

Agenda Item #5



Finding Markets for Hard-to-Recycle Items such as EPS, 
Bags and Foam
Modifying fee structure Explore ways to achieve sustainable funding as diversion 

levels rise Ongoing
Compliance assistance with EPS ordinances throughout 
the County through an agreement with Department of 
Environmental Health

Dept. of Env. Health is in the process of upgrading 
software and other special projects

Staff Name Codes Position
CC - Clifton Chew Management Analyst
JC - Joanne Chapa OS III
LR - Lisa Rose Sr. Mgmt Analyst
RD - Rob D'Arcy Division Manager
SSh - Sue Sherrin Assoc. Mgmt Analyst
SSm - Sarah Smith Management Analyst
TL - Trisha Lam Accountant
WF - Wendy Fong Sr. Mgmt Analyst

Other Staff Commitments Staff
Unincorporated

Managing Franchise Agreements CC
Managing Franchise Agreements LR
RFP/New FA's LR
RFP/New FA's CC
RFP/New FA's RD
Community Clean Ups - unincorporated CC, LR

Department Special Projects 
Office of Emergency Services SSh
Office of Emergency Services LR
Department Safety Committee CC, SSh



Hours per Internal Order (percentage)
Countywide Uninc HCEP GBP

Name 100122* Pub Ed** 100123 100124 101581 Totals
Office Specialist III - JC 68% 0% 6% 13% 13% 100%
Management Analyst - CC 80% 0% 20% 0% 0% 100%
Program Manager II - EC 67% 3% 18% 6% 5% 100%
Management Analyst - ZD 26% 11% 34% 28% 2% 100%
Management Analyst - KJ 7% 0% 0% 0% 93% 100%
Sr. Management Analyst - LR 43% 0% 13% 0% 44% 100%
Management Aide - SS 18% 0% 2% 8% 72% 100%
Management Analyst -SS 2% 0% 0% 98% 0% 100%
Extra Help 0% 0% 0% 100% 0% 100%

* 100122 charges include
preparation of agenda, 
coordination of meeting places, 
minutes & notes taking, 
minutes & note preparation, 
coordinate and review DRS 
reporting, preparation, 
reviewing of payment and 
payment data, CalRecycle 5-
year reporting, other state 
reporting, regional projects, 
staff to RWRC, staffing all 
subcommittees, ad hoc 
subcommittees, 
intergovernmental 
dissemination of materials and 
information, printing/mailing of 
needed materials, media 
coordination and outreach, etc.



Organics Collection Survey 

1. Does your jurisdiction currently collect:
a. Residential foodwaste
b. Multi-family dwelling (MFD) foodwaste
c. Commercial foodwaste

2. Are you running a pilot program for foodwaste collection?  If so, in what sector (s)?
a. Residential
b. Multi-family
c. Commercial

3. If you are not currently collecting, do you anticipate doing so in the future?
a. When will it begin?

4. If your jurisdiction is collecting food scraps, how is the material being collected (e.g.,
bagged with yard trimmings, separately in its own container, etc.).

5. Are you using a counter-top collection container? If so:
a. What size?
b. What brand?
c. How well did it work?
d. What were the challenges?

6. If you are using plastic bags for the food scraps collection, what type (compostable/not)
and brand?

a. Have they worked well?
b. If not, why?

7. Are you planning/hoping to go to every other week (EOW) collection?

8. How is the material being processed/composted?

9. Who is processing it?

10. What is the tipping fee?

Agenda Item #7



County of Santa Clara 

Thirteenth Amendment 
to the 

Countywide 
Nondisposal Facility 

Element 

January 2014 

CalRecycle Review & Approval 

Submitted: 

Approved: 

Agenda Item #8



 
THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA  

COUNTYWIDE NONDISPOSAL FACILITY ELEMENT 
 

The Countywide Nondisposal Facility Element (NDFE) was originally adopted by the Board of 
Supervisors on December 13, 1994.  The First Amendment was adopted on June 3, 1997, 
replacing and superseding the original document.  The Second Amendment was adopted on 
August 5, 1997, and it replaced and superseded the NDFE and the First Amendment. On 
September 15, 1998, on December 7, 1999, on May 9, 2000, on December 13, 2003, on August 
25, 2009, on February 23, 2010, on March 15, 2011, on November 11, 2011, the Third, Fourth, 
Fifth, Sixth, Seventh, Eighth, Ninth and Twelfth Amendments were adopted.  The Thirteenth 
Amendment supersedes and replaces the County of Santa Clara Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, 
Sixth, Seventh, Eighth, Ninth (combined with Tenth and Eleventh), and Twelfth Amendments to 
the Countywide Nondisposal Facility Element as the NDFE for the County of Santa Clara 
Unincorporated Area.  It may be adopted by other jurisdictions. 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction (Twelfth Amendment - revised 08 /11) 1 
 
City of Palo Alto Green Composting Facility (Sixth Amendment 12/03 - revised)  
Map:  City of Palo Alto Green Composting Facility 2  
Fact Sheet #1:  Palo Alto Green Composting Facility 3 
 
Guadalupe Landfill  
Map:  Guadalupe Landfill  4 
Fact Sheet #2:  Guadalupe Landfill  5 
 
Material Recovery Systems Facility 
Map:  Material Recovery Systems Facility 6 
Fact Sheet #3:  Material Recovery Systems Facility 7 
 
Newby Island Compost Facility (Seventh Amendment 8/09 – revised) 
Map:  Newby Island Compost Facility 8 
Fact Sheet #4:  Newby Island Compost Facility 9 
 
Zanker Materials Processing Facility (Sixth Amendment 12/03 - revised) 
Map: Zanker Materials Processing Facility 10  
Fact Sheet #5: Zanker Materials Processing Facility                                                  11 
 
The Recyclery at Newby Island (Seventh Amendment 8/09 – revised) 
Map:  The Recyclery at Newby Island 12  
Fact Sheet #6:  The Recyclery at Newby Island 13  
 
San Martin Transfer Station (Sixth Amendment 12/03 – revised, Twelfth Amendment 08 /11 – 
revised) 
Map:  San Martin Transfer Station      14  
Fact Sheet #7:  San Martin Transfer Station 15 
 
Sunnyvale Materials Recovery and Transfer Station (SMaRT) Station 
Map:  SMaRT Station   16 
Fact Sheet #8:  SMaRT Station   17 
Exhibit A      18 



Zanker Road Class III Landfill (Sixth Amendment 12/03 - revised) 
Map:  Zanker Road Class III Landfill  19 
Fact Sheet #9:  Zanker Road Class III Landfill 20 
 
Dunne Ranch Compost Facility (Pages 21, 22) has been deleted (Fourth Amendment 12/99) 
 
Z-Best Composting Facility 
Map: Z-Best Composting Facility  23 
Fact Sheet #11: Z-Best Composting Facility 24 
 
GreenWaste Recovery Facility (Third Amendment 9/98 - added, Fourth Amendment 12/99 - 
revised) 
Map: GreenWaste Recovery Facility 25 
Fact Sheet #12: GreenWaste Recovery Facility 26 
 
ComCare Farms Composting Facility (pages 27-28) has been deleted (Eighth Amendment 2/10) 
 
South Valley Organics (Fourth Amendment 12/99 – added, Sixth Amendment 12/03 – revised, 
Twelfth Amendment 08 /11 – revised) 
Map:  Pacheco Pass Landfill Composting Facility 29 
Fact Sheet #14:  South Valley Organics 30 
 
Butterick Enterprises Recyclery   
Map:  Butterick Enterprises Recyclery 31 
Fact Sheet #15:  Butterick Enterprises Recyclery 32 
 
Premier Recycling Facility (Fifth Amendment 5/00 - added) 
Map:  Premier Recycling Facility  33 
Fact Sheet # 16:  Premier Recycling Facility 34 
 
Environmental Management Systems Facility (pages 35-36) has been deleted (Seventh Amendment 
8/09)  
 
California Waste Solutions Recycling & Transfer Station (Sixth Amendment 12/03 - added) 
Map:  California Waste Solutions Recycling & Transfer Station 37 
Fact Sheet # 18: California Waste Solutions Recycling & Transfer Station 38 
 
Pacific Coast Recycling, Inc. Facility (Sixth Amendment 12/03 - added) 
Map:  Pacific Coast Recycling, Inc. Facility 39 
Fact Sheet # 19: Pacific Coast Recycling, Inc. Facility 40 
 
Pacheco Pass Transfer Station (Seventh Amendment 8/09 – added, Twelfth Amendment 08/11 – 
revised) 
Map:  Pacheco Pass Transfer Station 41 
Fact Sheet # 20: Pacheco Pass Transfer Station 42 
 
Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility (Seventh Amendment 8/09 - added) 
Map:  Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility 43 
Fact Sheet # 21: Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility 44 
 
GreenTeam of San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station (Eighth Amendment 2/10 
- added) 
Map:  GreenTeam of San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station 45 
Fact Sheet # 22: GreenTeam of San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station 46 
 
 
 



GreenWaste Material Facility and Transfer Station (Eighth Amendment 2/10 - added) 
Map:  GreenWaste Material Facility and Transfer Station 47 
Fact Sheet # 23: GreenWaste Material Facility and Transfer Station 48 
 
Recology Silicon Valley Processing and Transfer Facility (Ninth Amendment 3/11 - added) 
Map:  Recology Silicon Valley Processing and Transfer Station 49 
Fact Sheet # 24: Recology Silicon Valley Processing and Transfer Facility 50 
 
Zero Waste Energy Development Company Anaerobic Digestion Facility (Ninth Amendment 3/11  
- added) 
Map:  Site Location – 9 Par Landfill Site 51 
Map:  Site Vicinity Map – 9 Par Landfill Site 52 
Fact Sheet # 25: Zero Waste Energy Development Company’s Anaerobic Digestion Facility 53 
 
Green Earth Management LLC Kings Row Recycling Facility (Ninth Amendment 3/11 - added) 
Map:  650 Kings Row  54 
Fact Sheet # 26: Green Earth Management LLC Kings Row Recycling Facility 55 
 
Environmental Resource Recovery, Inc., (Valley Recycling) (Ninth Amendment 3/11 - added) 
Map:  Site Location Map –  Valley Recycling 56 
Fact Sheet # 27: Environmental Resource Recovery, Inc., DBA Valley Recycling 57 
 
Smurfit-Stone Recycling San Jose Facility (Ninth Amendment 3/11 - added) 
Map:  Smurfit-Stone Recycling San Jose Facility Location Map 58 
Fact Sheet # 28: Smurfit-Stone Recycling San Jose Facility 59 
 
Wood Processing Facility at Recology Pacheco Pass (Twelfth Amendment 08/11 - added) 
Map:  Wood Processing Facility at Recology Pacheco Pass Facility Location Map 60 
Fact Sheet # 29: Wood Processing Facility at Recology Pacheco Pass 61 
 
Valley Recycling San Jose CDI Processing/Transfer Facility (Thirteen Amendment 01/14 - added) 
Map:  Valley Recycling San Jose CDI Processing/Transfer Facility Location Map 62 
Fact Sheet # 30: Valley Recycling San Jose CDI Processing/Transfer Facility 63 



    THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT TO THE  
COUNTY OF SANTA CLARA 

COUNTYWIDE NONDISPOSAL FACILITY ELEMENT 
 

Introduction 
 

California Public Resources Code (PRC) Sections 41730 et seq., require California cities and 
counties to prepare and adopt a Nondisposal Facility Element (NDFE) for all existing or 
proposed nondisposal facilities which will be needed to implement local Source Reduction and 
Recycling Elements.  A nondisposal facility is any solid waste facility required to obtain a solid 
waste facility permit except a disposal facility or transformation facility (PRC Section 40151). 
 
In 1994, the County of Santa Clara’s Integrated Waste Management Program prepared the 
Countywide NDFE for adoption by the cities of:  Campbell, Cupertino, Gilroy, Los Altos, 
Milpitas, Monte Sereno, Morgan Hill, Mountain View, San Jose, Santa Clara, Saratoga, and 
Sunnyvale; the towns of Los Altos Hills and Los Gatos; and the County of Santa Clara 
Unincorporated Area.  The City of Palo Alto prepared and adopted its own NDFE.  In March 
1997, the First Amendment to the Countywide NDFE was prepared by the IWM Program for use 
by jurisdictions as necessary.   The Second Amendment was approved in July 1997; the Third in 
September 1998; the Fourth in December 1999; the Fifth in May 2000; the Sixth in December 
2003; the Seventh in August 2009; and the Eighth in February 2010; and the Ninth Amendment 
(which was a collection of the Ninth, Tenth and Eleventh combined) in March 2011; and the 
Twelfth Amendment in November 2011. 
 
The Countywide NDFE identifies transfer stations, material recovery facilities, yard waste 
composting facilities, and landfills necessary to implement local waste diversion goals. 

 
The Thirteenth Amendment to the Countywide NDFE 

 
Valley Recycling is in the process to apply for a new solid waste facility permit from the City of 
San Jose Local Enforcement Agency (LEA).  This Thirteenth Amendment to the Countywide 
NDFE (Amendment) is necessary in order for the LEA to find the proposed facilities in 
conformance and for the permit applications to be accepted as complete.   
 
Maps and fact sheets for these facilities are attached as pages 62 – 63 of the amended NDFE.    
 
Due to  the change in amending NDFEs pursuant to AB341 (Chapter 4.5, Statutes of 2011, 
Chesbro, AB 341) there are no longer specific regulatory requirments for public noticing or 
approval that a jurisdictions must follow.  As indicated by PRC Section 41735 (a), adoption of 
the Amendment is not subject to environmental review under the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). The Amendment supersedes and replaces the Twelfth Amendment as the 
NDFE for the County of Santa Clara Unincorporated Area.  It may be adopted by other 
jurisdictions. 
 

 Page 1 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 2



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 3 
 

Fact Sheet #1 
City of Palo Alto Green Composting Facility  

Palo Alto, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Palo Alto Green Composting Facility (Facility) is owned and operated by the City of Palo 
Alto (City). The Facility began operation in 1977 with the goal of extending the life of the Palo 
Alto Landfill by diverting yard waste brought to the landfill. The Facility accepts yard waste 
from City residents, non-residents, private gardeners, City crews, tree and landscape contractors 
working for the City, and county and state crews working on freeway landscaping within City 
limits. In 1990, the City began operating a full-scale curbside yard waste collection program for 
its residents. Acceptable yard waste includes leaves, grass clippings, plant and shrub trimmings, 
ivy, and tree parts. Once delivered to the Facility, the yard waste is ground up, cured in 
windrows, screened after completion; and. stored on-site before being transported to markets. 
The finished compost is used as a topsoil amendment in the City's landfill closure and is being 
sold to nurseries on the open market for retail sale to the public. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
15,211 tons per year of green waste were accepted for processing at the Facility during 2001. In 
accordance with the Facility’s standardized composting facility permit, it has an estimated 
annual operation capacity of 17,000 tons (about 47 tons per day) with a peak loading capacity of 
130 tons per day. 
 
ESTMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
In 2001, total waste generated in the City was 197,130 tons. Based on these figures, the 2001 
diversion rate for the facility was approximately 8% of the total City waste stream. 
 
JURISDlCTI0NS SERVED: 
The Facility serves the County of Santa Clara. However, the Facility is primarily used by 
residents, businesses, and organizations that reside within the City of Palo Alto’s limits. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located in Santa Clara County within the footprint of the City of Palo Alto 
Landfill at 2380 Embarcadero Road, Palo Alto (see the attached map). 
 
 
 
 

 

 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 4



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element  Page 5 
 

Fact Sheet #2 
Guadalupe Landfill 

Material Recovery and Compost Processing Facility 
San Jose, California 

 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Guadalupe Landfill (Facility) is owned and operated by Guadalupe Rubbish Disposal 
Company, Incorporated.  The Facility began operations as a sanitary landfill in 1956.  The 
permitted Class III landfill has ongoing material recovery and compost processing operations.  
The Facility receives waste from all over Santa Clara County.  Material recovery operations are 
conducted on the active face of the landfill.  The composting processing facility area is currently 
undergoing environmental review and permitting procedures.  The proposed compost facility 
would consist of a 7-acre yard and wood waste processing area and an 11-acre windrow 
composting area.  The Facility currently accepts yard waste and clean wood waste from 
residential self-haulers, gardeners and landscapers, governmental landscape maintenance and 
road crews, and franchised and non-franchised municipal waste haulers.  Once delivered to the 
Facility, yard waste is ground up and sold immediately to land application markets.  The 
proposed compost facility permit would allow yard waste to be ground up, cured aerobically in 
windrows, screened after completion, and transported to markets.  Wood waste is kept separate, 
ground up, and transported to wood fuel markets.  All materials are received on a tipping fee 
basis.  The Facility also recycles construction and demolition debris (soil, concrete, and asphalt) 
which is used on-site as construction materials and daily landfill cover. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility has a maximum permitted disposal capacity of 3,375 tons per day.  In 1993, the 
Facility landfilled approximately 356 tons per day.  In the currently proposed permit, the 
maximum processing capacity of the compost facility is 672 tons of yard and wood waste per 
day. 
 
ESTMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
In 1993, the Facility had a diversion rate of approximately 39.6% (129,919 tons of the 328,361 
tons received at the landfill gate). 
 
JURISDlCTI0NS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located in Southwestern San Jose, off Guadalupe Mines Road, in a canyon 
immediately north of Guadalupe Mines (see the attached map). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 6



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 7 
 

Fact Sheet #3 
Material Recovery Systems Facility 

Santa Clara, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Material Recovery Systems Facility (Facility) is owned by Rinauro Investment Properties 
and operated by Material Recovery Systems Incorporated.  The Facility began operation in 
December of 1991. The Facility is a permitted 21,252 square foot (half-acre) transfer station that 
began operation in December of 1991.  Prior to August 1996, the Facility received material from 
the City of Santa Clara’s (City) curbside residential and multi-family recycling programs, the 
general public and commercial business. The Facility currently receives and processes recyclable 
materials from commercial/industrial businesses and the general public.  The Facility accepts the 
following materials:  construction and demolition debris, wood waste, glass, metals, plastics, 
paper, and any other commercial and industrial solid wastes.  Materials are conveyer-fed through 
a sorting line and into a conveyer-fed baler.  Materials recovered are shipped to brokers and 
markets which use them for manufacturing into new products.  Residual materials and debris are 
transported and landfilled at a permitted facility. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility is permitted to process a maximum of 375 tons of waste per day.  The Facility 
currently processes an average of 80 tons per day. 
 
ESTMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The current diversion rate for the Facility is approximately 20%.  Prior to August 1996 the 
Facility had a diversion rate of approximately 40%. 
 
JURISDlCTI0NS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 1060 Richard Avenue, in an industrially zoned area of the City of Santa 
Clara (see the attached map).  The Facility can be accessed from either 1060 Richard Avenue or 
1313 Memorex Drive in Santa Clara. 
 
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 8



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 9 
 
 

Fact Sheet #4 
Newby Island Compost Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Newby Island Compost Facility (Facility) is owned and operated by Browning Ferris 
Industries.  The permitted Facility began operation in 1994, and consists of a 2-acre pre-
processing area and a 10-acre windrow composting pad.  The Facility accepts yard waste and 
clean wood waste from residential self-haulers, private gardeners and landscape contractors, 
municipal and state government landscape maintenance and road crews, and franchised and non-
franchised municipal yard waste haulers.  Once delivered to the Facility, yard waste is ground 
up, cured aerobically in windrows, screened after completion, and transported to markets.  Some 
yard waste is ground up and sold immediately to land application markets.  Wood waste is kept 
separate, ground up, and transported to wood fuel markets. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility is permitted to process a maximum of 500 tons of yard and wood waste per day.  
The Facility is currently processing approximately 300 tons of yard and wood waste per day. 
 
ESTMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The Facility is currently diverting 99% (approximately 297 tons per day) of the material received 
for processing. 
 
JURISDlCTI0NS SERVED: 
The Facility currently serves all of Santa Clara County and portions of  Alameda, Contra Costa 
and San Mateo counties.  The Facility processes curbside yard waste for several jurisdictions in 
Santa Clara County.   
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located adjacent to the Newby Island Landfill and the Recyclery at Newby Island, 
at 1601 Dixon Landing Road in north San Jose, just west of Highway 880 (see the attached 
map). 
 
 
 

 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 10



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 11 

Fact Sheet #5 
Zanker Material Processing Facility 

San Jose, California 
 

TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Zanker Material Processing Facility (Facility) is a resource recovery and landfill site 
located at 675 Los Esteros Road in San Jose, California.  The 46-acre landfill site is 
located on an 88-acre parcel of land previously owned by Owens Corning Fiberglas 
Corporation.  The site was used exclusively since 1956 for the disposal of manufacturing 
wastes from the Owens Corning manufacturing plant in Santa Clara, California.  Zanker 
Road Resource Management, Ltd. (ZRRML) is currently the operator of the Facility on 
the site. 
 
The site had historically been designated as a “candidate solid waste facility” and a 
“nonconforming land use” by the City of San Jose (City).  In September of 1996, the City 
rezoned the property from M-1 (light manufacturing) to PD (planned development) to 
allow for the siting of the Facility.  The City also certified an environmental impact report 
for the Facility, completing the environmental review process.  ZRRML has obtained 
permits for the Facility from the City Department of Planning, Building, and Code 
Enforcement, the California Integrated Waste Management Board, the San Francisco Bay 
Regional Water Quality Control Board, and the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District.  The Facility has been in operation since 1999. 
 
The Facility includes resource recovery operations for processing mixed construction and 
demolition material into secondary products such as road base, biomass fuel, landscape 
products (wood chips, wood fines, etc.), as well as metals, cardboard, and clean fill.  The 
facility is open to the public for receipt of waste material and for the sale of finished 
products. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility has a permitted gate capacity of 1,250 tons per day, and a maximum disposal 
capacity of 350 tons per day.  It is estimated that the Facility landfills an average of 65 
tons per day. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The Facility diverts, on an average, more than 85 percent of waste accepted at the gate. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County and all neighboring counties. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 675 Los Esteros Road in north San Jose, near the Zanker Road 
Landfill and the San Jose/Santa Clara Water Pollution Control Plant (see the attached 
map).   



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 12



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 13 
 

Fact Sheet #6 
The Recyclery at Newby Island 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Recyclery at Newby Island (Facility) is an 80,000 square foot materials recovery facility 
owned and operated by Browning Ferris Industries.  The permitted Facility began operation in 
1991, and includes both a manual sorting system and a semi-automated sorting system.  The 
Facility processes both commingled (mixed) and source separated loads from residential and 
commercial recycling programs. The Facility also diverts loads of clean wood waste to other 
parts of the site to be processed and sold as Pro-Chip Mulch or wood fuel. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility is permitted to process a maximum of 1,600 tons per day.  The Facility is currently 
processing approximately 1,000 tons per day. 
 
ESTMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The Facility is currently diverting 90% (approximately 900 tons per day) of the material received 
for processing. 
 
JURISDlCTI0NS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County and portions of  Alameda, Contra Costa and San 
Mateo counties.  The Facility processes curbside and commercial recyclables for several 
jurisdictions in Santa Clara County.  The buy-back and public education center is open to the 
general public.   
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is adjacent to the Newby Island Landfill and is located at 1601 Dixon Landing Road 
in north San Jose, just west of Highway 880, near the southeastern end of the San Francisco Bay, 
(see the attached map). 
 
 
 
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 14



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 15 

 
Fact Sheet #7 

San Martin Transfer and Recycling Station 
San Martin, California 

 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The San Martin Transfer and Recycling Station (Facility) is owned and operated by Recology 
South Valley.  The permitted 8-acre Facility began operations in 1968 along with the San Martin 
Landfill, and continued to operate after the landfill closed in 1971.  The Facility accepts 
residential and commercial refuse, recyclables, organics, inerts and construction and demolition 
debris.  Used motor oil and home-generated sharps are accepted from the public.  Oil is limited 
to five gallons per container and 15 gallons per delivery.  All materials are accepted through the 
scalehouse.  The Facility salvages recyclable materials from the incoming waste stream.  Wastes 
are handled separately from source separated recyclables and organics.  Wastes are loaded into 
transfer trailers and hauled to a permitted solid waste disposal facility.  Recyclables and organics 
are hauled to alternative processing or composting facilities. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is permitted to process a maximum of 500 tons of solid waste per day.  The facility 
has no permit limits on the quantity of recyclable (curbside, inert, organics, cardboard, etc.) 
materials processed.  The Facility currently processes approximately 250 tons of material per 
day.  This facility is proposed to be closed in 2013 and will be replaced by the Pacheco Pass 
Transfer Station. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The Facility currently diverts over 50% of the incoming material each day.  Non-recyclable 
materials are transferred to a permitted disposal site. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County.  The Facility primarily serves the cities of Gilroy 
and Morgan Hill, the community of San Martin, other unincorporated areas of southern Santa 
Clara County and portions of northern San Benito County. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 14070 Llagas Avenue, in the unincorporated community of San Martin 
in southern Santa Clara County (see attached map). 
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 16



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 17 

Fact Sheet #8 
The Sunnyvale Materials Recovery and Transfer Station 

Sunnyvale, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Cities of Palo Alto and Mountain View are partners with the City of Sunnyvale for 
the development and operation of the Sunnyvale Materials Recovery and Transfer 
(SMaRT) Station (Facility).  Sunnyvale managed the design and construction, and 
oversees the operation of the Facility.  Palo Alto and Mountain View pay a proportionate 
share of the construction and operating costs based on the amount of municipal solid 
waste delivered to the Facility by the cities designated haulers.  Completed in 1993, the 
permitted Facility is being used by the three cities to meet the state mandated goal of 50% 
waste reduction by the year 2000.  When in full operation (scheduled for 1994), the 
Facility’s primary function will be as a materials recovery facility.  The Facility will 
receive and process curbside recyclables from the cities of Sunnyvale and Mountain 
View and will include a buyback recycling center.  The Facility will also receive and 
process loads of municipal solid waste and recover materials from the incoming waste 
stream for the three participating cities.  Recovered materials will be sent to brokers and 
markets which will use them for compacted, loaded, and hauled 27 miles south to the 
Kirby Canyon Recycling and Disposal Facility in south San Jose. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is permitted to process a maximum of 1500 tons of material per day.  The 
facility currently processes approximately 900 tons of material per day.  Allocation 
quantities for delivery of waste to the Facility are shown in Exhibit A. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
Based on the terms of the agreement between the City of Sunnyvale and the Facility 
operator, the guaranteed diversion rate for the Facility is 25%.  However, this guarantee 
is subject to adjustment based on the quantities of recyclable materials present in the 
municipal solid waste delivered to the Facility. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County.  The Facility primarily serves the cities of 
Sunnyvale, Palo Alto and Mountain View. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located in Santa Clara County, on City of Sunnyvale-owned property, 
northeast of the intersection of Caribbean Drive and Borregas Avenue, adjacent to the 
Sunnyvale Landfill, the Sunnyvale Water Quality Control Plant and the San Francisco 
Bay (see attached map). 
 



 
 
 
 

SUNNYVALE MATERIAL RECOVER AND TRANSFER STATION 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Annual City Minimum Tonnage Commitment 
 

YEAR Sunnyvale Mountain Palo Alto TOTAL 
  View   

1993* 72,465 39,403 26,011 137,879 
1994 140,361 66957 52,207 259,525 
1995 135,7(X) 67,469 52,475 255,644 
1996 132,873 68,277 50,949 252,099 
1997 129,925 69,096 49,386 248,407 
1998 126,922 69,926 47,787 244,635 
1999 123,864 47,196 46,151 217,210 

2000** 60,374 23,873 22,239 106,486 
     

TOTAL 922,484 452,196 347,205 1,721,885 
*  Assumes deliveries begin July 1, 1993 
** Assumes deliveries end June 30, 2000 

Page 18 





Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 20 

Fact Sheet #9 
Zanker Road Class III Landfill 

San Jose, California 
 

TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Zanker Road Class III Landfill (Facility) began operations in 1985 on a site formerly 
known as the Nine-Par Disposal Site (from 1934-1977).  The 70-acre Facility (46 acres 
permitted for landfilling) is owned and operated by Zanker Road Resource Management, 
Ltd.  The Facility is permitted to accept non-hazardous and non-putresible solid wastes 
for processing.  These wastes consist mainly of construction and demolition debris, (such 
as soil, asphalt, concrete, rebar and wood waste) yardwaste, metals, glass, plastic, and 
paper.  The primary activities conducted at the Facility involve extensive resource 
recovery and recycling.  Currently, there are five recycling operations that take place at 
the Facility:  (1) sorting, splitting, chipping, screening, composting, stockpiling, and 
resale of wood waste; (2) separating, crushing, stockpiling, and resale of concrete waste; 
(3) hand separating recyclable materials from the incoming waste stream; (4) grinding 
and resale of wallboard waste (gypsum); (5) processing, screening, composting, and 
resale of yard waste compost products.  The residual solid waste after processing is 
landfilled on site. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is permitted to landfill a maximum of 350 tons of waste per day.  In 2002, an 
average of approximately 40 tons of waste was landfilled each day.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
In 2002, the Facility received an average of approximately 800 tons per day for 
processing, and approximately 94% of the material was diverted from disposal. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves all of Santa Clara County and all neighboring counties. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 705 Los Esteros Road in north San Jose off of Highway 237, 
near the southeastern end of the San Francisco Bay (see the attached map).   
 



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Pages 21-22 

 
Fact Sheet #10 

Dunne Ranch Composting Facility 
 

Deleted with the Fourth Amendment  
December 1999 





Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 24 

Fact Sheet #11 
Z-Best Composting Facility 

Gilroy, California 
 

TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed Z-Best Composting Facility (Facility) is a proposed green waste 
composting facility that will be owned and operated by Zanker Road Resource 
Management, Ltd.  The operators are currently seeking permits form the County of Santa 
Clara Department of Planning and Development, the County of Santa Clara Department 
of Environmental Health, the California Integrated Waste Management Board, the 
Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board, and the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District.  The operators expect to begin operations in the Fall of 1997.  The 
70-acre Facility is situated on a 157-acre parcel.  The Facility will accept source-
separated green waste, agricultural by-products, and other permitted organic materials 
from municipal collection programs, licensed contractors, and local agricultural 
operations.  The Facility will not be open to the general public.  Materials received at the 
Facility will be processed (screened or ground) and composted using an aerated windrow 
method.  Finished compost will be cured, screened, temporarily stored on site, and 
transported to market as needed. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility will have an estimated maximum processing capacity of 500 tons per day and 
is anticipated to accept an average of 200 tons per day.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The Facility will receive only materials that can be composted and therefore will have 
nearly a 100 percent diversion rate.  Anticipated annual diversion would be an estimated 
52,800 tons per year (based on 200 tons per day). 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility would serves all of Santa Clara County as well as the surrounding south San 
Francisco Bay Area. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located on the south side of Highway 25 at its intersection with Bolsa 
Road, which is between the cities of Gilroy and Hollister (see the attached map).   
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text

clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 25



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 26 

Fact Sheet #12 
GreenWaste Recovery Facility 

San Jose, California 
 

TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed GreenWaste Recovery Facility (Facility) is owned by GreenWaste 
Recover, Incorporated.  The Facility, which is approximately 6 acres in size, began 
operation in 1995 under a Conditional Use Permit from the City of San Jose.  The 
Facility’s primary function will be to recover recyclable materials from the waste stream 
for further processing and marketing.  The Facility will operate a curbside recyclables 
processing operation, a yard waste transfer operation, and a debris box sorting and 
recycling operation.  All sorting operations will be conducted inside a 40,250 square foot 
building.  Materials which are sorted for recycling will be shipped to other recycling 
operations for further processing and marketing.  The remaining waste will be shipped to 
permitted landfills for disposal.  The Facility will also include the offices, collection 
vehicle parking, and maintenance facilities of GreenWaste Recovery and its associated 
businesses. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility will be permitted to accept a maximum processing of 934 tons of 
compostable waste per day, with a weekly maximum of 4,200 tons.  The Facility will be 
permitted to allow any combination of the following waste categories:  curbside 
recyclables, debris box recycling, yard waste, commercial recyclables, and pre- and post-
consumer food wastes from commercial, industrial, and residential sources.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
The anticipated diversion rate for the Facility is approximately 84%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility will serve all of Santa Clara County, northern San Benito County, and 
southern San Mateo County. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 625 Charles Street, in San Jose.  Charles Street can be reached 
by Old Oakland Road, east of Highway 101, or by Commercial Street, just south of 
Highway 880 interchange  (see the attached map).   
 



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Pages 27-28 

 
Fact Sheet #13 

ComCare Farms Composting Facility 
 

Deleted with the Eighth Amendment  
February 2010 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 29



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 30 

Fact Sheet #14 
South Valley Organics Composting Facility 

at Recology Pacheco Pass,  
Santa Clara County, California 

 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The South Valley Organics Composting Facility is owned and operated by Recology 
Pacheco Pass.  The Facility has received an Conditional Use Permit and Architectural 
Site Approval from the County of Santa Clara Department of Planning, a Full Compost 
Facility Permit (SWFP) from the County of Santa Clara Department of Environmental 
Health, a Waiver of Waste Discharge Requirements from the Central Coast Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, and a Permit to Operate from the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District.  The Facility accepts green waste, food waste, agricultural waste, 
and manure from Recology South Valley, and from other commercial haulers in the 
region.  At the Facility, the material is actively composted using either windrow or in-
vessel technology, prepared for market, and stored until delivered to markets.  Finished 
product can be used on the site as a topsoil amendment for site revegetation and landfill 
closure. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility is designed to accommodate 450 tons average and 750 tons peak daily 
feedstock, or 117,000 tons annually. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The anticipated diversion rate for the material received at the facility is 100%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves jurisdictions within Santa Clara, San Benito, and other Bay Area 
Counties. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 3675 Pacheco Pass Road, in the southern portion of 
unincorporated Santa Clara County, and is within the boundaries of the Recology 
Pacheco Pass facility (see the attached map). 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 31



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 32 

Fact Sheet #15 
Butterick Enterprises Recyclery 

San Jose, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed Butterick Enterprises Recyclery (Facility) is owned by Butterick 
Enterprises.  The Facility, which is 1.87 acres in size, began operation in 1989 as a 
materials recovery and transfer facility.  A Conditional Use Permit for the Facility was 
issued in January 2000 by the City of San Jose.  The Facility’s primary function will be to 
recover recyclable materials from the waste stream for further processing and marketing.  
All sorting operations will take place outside.  Materials sorted for recycling will be 
shipped to other recycling operations for further processing and marketing.  The 
remaining waste will be shipped to permitted landfills for disposal.  The Facility will also 
include the offices, collection vehicle parking, bin storage, and maintenance facilities for 
the operation. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility will be permitted to accept a maximum of 25,000 tons per year, with a 
monthly maximum of 3,100 tons.  The Facility will be permitted to allow any 
combination of the following waste categories:  debris box recycling, commercial, 
industrial, and residential recyclables.  The site is not permitted to accept hazardous 
material, green waste, brush, garbage, or food waste. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The anticipated diversion rate for the Facility is approximately 70%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility will serve all of Santa Clara County. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 505 Burke Street, San Jose.  Burke Street can be reached off 
Tully Road from Highway 101  (see the attached map). 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 33



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 34 

Fact Sheet #16 
Premier Recycling Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed Premier Recycling Facility (Facility) is owned by Premier Recycling and is 
a proposed large volume transfer/processing facility.  The Facility, which is 1.44 acres in 
size, began operation in 1997 as a construction/demolition materials recyclery.  The 
Facility’s primary function will be to recover recyclable materials from construction/ 
demolition activities for further processing and marketing.  All sorting operations will 
take place outside.  Sorted recyclable materials will be shipped to other recycling 
operations for further processing and marketing.  The residual waste will be transported 
to a permitted landfill for disposal.  The Facility will also include an office, transfer 
vehicle parking, and maintenance facilities for the operation. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility will accept approximately 300 tons per day / 93,000 tons per year, or as 
specified in the most recently issued Solid Waste Facilities Permit (SWFP).  The Facility 
will accept various recyclables including cardboard, scrap metal, wood, sheetrock, 
concrete, and other non-putrescrible commercial/ demolition waste.  The maximum 
inflow rate and the type and quantities of materials and the facility operations will be 
governed by the SWFP issued by the City of San Jose Code Enforcement, Local 
Enforcement Agency Program. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The anticipated diversion rate for the Facility is approximately 80%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility will serve the greater San Jose Metropolitan Area, all of Santa Clara County, 
and adjoining counties. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 260 Leo Avenue, San Jose.  Access to the facility is from Leo 
Avenue (see the attached map). 



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Pages 35-36 

 
Fact Sheet #17 

Environmental Management Systems Facility 
 

Deleted with the Seventh Amendment  
August 2009 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 37



Amendment 12: Countv of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 38 

Fact Sheet #18 
California Waste Solutions Recycling & Transfer Station 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: Large Volume Transfer/Processing Facility 
The California Waste Solutions Recycling & Transfer Station is operated by California Waste 
Solutions and owned by Duong Family Investments.  The facility, which is 3.57 acres, began 
operations in August 2002 as a recycling center.  A Conditional Use Permit was issued in March 
2002 by the City of San Jose to operate a “curbside recycling processing and transfer facility.” 
All sorting operations occur within the building.  Sorted materials are sent for processing and 
marketing at other locations. Residual solid waste from the operation will be sent to an 
authorized facility.   Non-hazardous residual wastes are sent for disposal at permitted landfills. 
Hazardous and other prohibited wastes will be sent to approved recycling, treatment, or disposal 
facilities.  Other activities at this site include administrative offices and employee parking. 
  
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility’s design capacity for the intended material stream of commingled recyclables is 530 
tons per day.   Under terms of its Conditional Use Permit, it is permitted to accept a maximum of 
110,000 tons per year.  
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The estimated diversion rate for the Facility is approximately seventy (70%) to ninety (90%) 
percent.   
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The City of San José.  Subject to the tonnage limits above, as they may be amended, the facility 
may serve all of the jurisdictions in Santa Clara County. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 1005 Timothy Drive, San Jose, California 95133.  Access to the facility 
is from Yard Court.   
 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 39



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 40 

Fact Sheet #19 
Pacific Coast Recycling 

Gilroy, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Pacific Coast Recycling Facility (Facility) is a recycling processing and transfer 
facility receiving commingled recyclables.  The Facility is located on 6.1 acres at 5895 
Obata Way, Gilroy.  The business will operate from 7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. six days per 
week.  The Facility recycles construction waste; i.e. roofing, wall, flooring, plumbing, 
electrical, asphalt, concrete and masonry materials are all typical.  This operation will 
also receive organic garden and landscape wastes.  The Facility does not receive food, 
food packaging or food service waste nor will it handle hazardous materials (except 
Freon). 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility is permitted to accept no more than 100 tons per day.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
Approximately 90% of all incoming materials is recycled. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
This Facility will serve the Santa Clara County and small percentage from San Benito 
County. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 5895 Obata Way, Gilroy, CA 95020.  Access to the facility is 
off Obata Way with ingress/egress provided by two driveway entrances (see the attached 
map). 





Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 42 

Fact Sheet #20 
Pacheco Pass Transfer Station 
Santa Clara County, California 

 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed Pacheco Pass Transfer Station is owned and operated by Recology Pacheco 
Pass (RPP).  RPP is currently in the process to obtain a Use Permit from the County of 
Santa Clara, which is anticipated to be issued in 2011.  The facility will accept municipal 
solid waste and mixed recyclables from Recology South Valley collection vehicles and 
other commercial haulers.  Municipal solid waste and mixed recyclables is loaded into 
transfer trailers and transported to nearby vendors for processing or to permitted landfill 
for disposal.  This facility will replace the San Martin Transfer Station, which will close 
in 2013. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is designed to accommodate 500 tons per day average, and 1,000 tons per 
day peak of municipal solid waste and mixed recyclables.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
Only transfer operations will occur at the facility.  No sorting or processing is performed.  
The anticipated diversion rate at this facility is 0%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
This facility primarily serves the Cities of Gilroy and Morgan Hill and the community of 
San Martin, other unincorporated areas of southern Santa Clara County. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 3675 Pacheco Pass Highway, in the southern portion of 
unincorporated Santa Clara County, and within the permitted boundaries of Recology 
Pacheco Pass (see the attached map). 





Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 44 
 

Fact Sheet #21 
Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility 

Stanford, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY:  
The Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility (Facility) is owned and operated by Peninsula 
Sanitary Service, Inc. (PSSI). The Stanford Recycling Center was established in 1976 with the goal of 
diverting recyclable materials from landfill. Peninsula Sanitary Service has been the university's solid 
waste hauler since 1943. The company provides a full array of refuse, yard waste and food waste, 
recyclables, and construction and demolition services to the campus community including academic and 
operations buildings, student housing and faculty and staff housing.  The Facility currently receives 
source-separated and mixed recyclables through drop-off and on-campus collection routes. The mixed 
recyclables are separated through mechanical and manual means utilizing a mechanized processing line at 
the Facility. Materials accepted include glass jars and bottles, aluminum and tin cans, scrap aluminum, 
corrugated cardboard, newspapers, magazines, high-grade and mixed paper, telephone books, and waste 
products of assorted plastic resins.  
  
The Facility proposes to operate a Direct Transfer Facilities (DTF), which can be permitted for up to 150 
tons per day (TPD) with a Registration Solid Waste Facility Permit (SWFP). The DTF would handle 
commingled recyclables, green waste, commingled green waste and food waste, mixed construction and 
demolition (C&D) debris and/or municipal solid waste (MSW) which will be transferred directly from 
collection vehicles into direct transfer trailers to maximize the efficiency of transporting materials to off-
site processing facilities for the commingled recyclables and mixed C&D, to off-site composting facility 
for the comingled green waste and food waste, and to a landfill for the MSW. This will garner additional 
diversion of materials by processing recyclables, mixed C&D, and commingled green waste and food 
waste at facilities utilizing higher-technology equipment, and reduce the overall diesel use for the 
operations, minimizing emissions and ultimately the size of the Facility’s carbon footprint. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
Approximately 60 tons per day of recyclables were accepted for processing at the Facility during 2007. In 
addition to the recyclables collection and processing, the Facility proposes to transfer recyclables, 
commingled green waste and food waste, mixed C&D and MSW at the DTF, the processing and transfer 
operations have an estimated annual operation capacity of approximately 22,000 tons, with a peak loading 
capacity of 150 tons per day for the DTF operations. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION RATE: 
In 2007, total waste generated at the university was 22,013 tons. Based on these figures, the 2007 
diversion rate for the facility was approximately 60% of the total waste stream. 
 
JURISDlCTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility serves the Incorporated and Unincorporated Stanford University Lands in the County of 
Santa Clara and San Mateo. The Facility is primarily used by students, faculty, and staff at the Stanford 
University campus. 
 
FACILITY LOCATION: 
The Facility is located in Santa Clara County within the Stanford University Community Plan Area at 339 
Bonair Siding, Stanford. (see the attached map). 
 

 





Amendment 12:  Countv of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 46 

Fact Sheet #22 
GreenTeam of San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The GreenTeam of San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station (GTSJ-
MRF) is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Waste Connections of California, Inc.  The GTSJ-
MRF primarily provides recyclables processing and storage, and solid waste transfer at 
this site.  With the Solid Waste Facility Permit, the GTSJ-MRF plans to harmonize the 
hours of operations, clarify the outside storage of recyclables – including the bales, bulky 
materials, and single stream material, and provide appropriate odor and dust mitigation 
plans for the site and add screening. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is designed to accommodate 500 tons per day average of commingled 
recyclables, and 210 vehicles trips per day.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
Processing and transfer will occur on site at the facility.  The anticipated diversion rate at 
this facility will be 90%. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
This facility primarily serves the Cities of San Jose. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located at 575 Charles Street, San Jose, CA 95112, in the northern portion 
of the city, and within the permitted boundaries of the Waste Connections GreenTeam of 
San Jose Material Recovery Facility and Transfer Station (GTSJ-MRF). 





Amendment 12:  Countv of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 48 

Fact Sheet #23 
GreenWaste Material Processing and Transfer Station 

Santa Clara, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
GreenWaste Recovery, Inc. (GreenWaste) is proposing to operate a material processing 
and transfer facility on 1.87 acres of a 6.44 acre parcel in the City of Santa Clara.  
Currently GreenWaste uses the site for parking and servicing collection vehicles.  The 
proposed GreenWaste Material Processing and Transfer Station (GWTS) will be operated 
by GreenWaste on leased property owned by a private party.  The GWTS will process 
and transfer green and compostable materials.  The facility’s primary function will be to 
process green and compostable materials prior to being transferred to a compost facility.  
Green materials such as yard trimmings and wood waste will be processed through size 
reduction equipment prior to transfer.  Compostable materials such as source separated 
food material will be transferred directly with minimal sorting to remove contaminants 
and other recyclables.  GreenWaste has been processing green and compostable materials 
for over 10 years and currently owns and operates a similar facility in the City of San 
Jose. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
A maximum of 1,500 tons per day of green materials (approximately 75-80% by weight) 
and compostable materials (approximately 20-25% by weight) is proposed.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
GreenWaste is estimating 99% diversion of green materials and compostable materials. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The GreenWaste Material Processing and Transfer Station will service the Santa Clara 
County and surrounding counties.  The facility will not be open to the general public. 
 
LOCATION: 
The Facility is located in the City of Santa Clara at 2765 Lafayette Street.  Refer to 
attached Site Location Map. 





Amendment 12:  County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 50 

Fact Sheet #24 
Recology Silicon Valley Processing and Transfer Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Recology Silicon Valley Processing and Transfer Facility is an existing medium-
volume transfer station that is permitted to receive up to 99 tons per day of mixed waste 
materials including organic material, residential and commercial refuse and inert 
material.  It is proposed to expand the facility to receive and process recyclable, organic 
and waste materials from the City of San Jose commercial recycling program and other 
sources. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is currently permitted to receive up to 99 tons per day.  The facility 
expansion will be designed to handle up to 600 tons per day of residential and 
commercial recyclable, organic and waste materials.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
Processing and transfer will occur at the facility.  The estimated overall diversion rate is 
above 60 percent.  Recovered materials will be transported from the facility for further 
processing or to markets.  Residual materials will be transported to a permitted disposal 
site. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The facility will serve San Jose and other South Bay cities.   
 
LOCATION: 
The facility is located at 1675 Rogers Avenue, San Jose.  Refer to attached Site Location 
Map. 







Amendment 12:  County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 53 

Fact Sheet #25 
Zero Waste Energy Development Company Anaerobic Digestion Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
Zero Waste Energy Development Company (Zero Waste), a joint venture between 
GreenWaste Recovery, Inc. and its sister company Zanker Road Resource Management 
(Zanker), is developing the first of its kind in the nation dry fermentation anaerobic 
digestion facility.  Although anaerobic digestion is common in the United States, all the 
existing processes employ wet feedstock.  While the dry-fermentation technology that 
will be deployed has been commercially demonstrated in Europe for agricultural 
feedstocks and some MSW feedstocks, there are currently no dry-fermentation anaerobic 
digestion projects operating in the United States. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
This 150,000 tons per year facility will be developed in three phases; each of the three 
phases will be capable of processing 50,000 tons per year of organic materials.   
 
FEEDSTOCK: 
The facility will process and recover energy from source separated food waste and the 
organic fraction remaining after materials including municipal solid waste (MSW) are 
processed at GreenWaste’s MRF and create two products:  a biogas containing methane 
and compost.  We anticipate phase I of the project will produce 13 million kilowatt hours 
of electricity per year – enough to power approximately 1,300 homes. 
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
GreenWaste is estimating 80% diversion of green materials and compostable materials. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
This facility has been designed to accommodate the current and growing stream of 
organic waste generated by San Jose and nearby municipalities.   
 
LOCATION: 
The proposed site for this facility is located at the former Nine Par landfill at 2100 Los 
Esteros Road, in the City of San Jose, adjacent to the existing Zanker processing 
facilities.  Refer to attached Site Location Map. 



clif.chew
Typewritten Text
650 Kings Row

clif.chew
Typewritten Text
PAGE 54



Amendment 12:  County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 55 

Fact Sheet #26 
Green Earth Management LLC Kings Row Recycling Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Green Earth Management LLC Kings Row Recycling Facility is an existing 
Chipping and Grinding Operation on 0.91 acres of leased property permitted to handle up 
to 199 tons per day of green materials.  Green Earth Management LLC. is planning to 
expand their material processing and transfer facility in the future.  The Kings Row 
Recycling Facility currently chips and grinds green material for transfer to biomass 
energy facilities.  The planned expanded facility’s primary function will be to process 
green and compostable materials prior to being transferred to compost or energy 
facilities. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility is currently permitted to handle up to 199 tons per day.  A maximum of 600 
tons per day of green materials (approximately 75-80% by weight) and compostable 
materials (approximately 20-25% by weight) is planned in the future.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
Kings Row Recycling Facility is estimating 99% diversion of green materials and 
compostable materials. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Kings Row Recycling Facility will service Santa Clara County and surrounding 
counties.  The facility will be open to the public.   
 
LOCATION: 
The facility is located in the Enterprise Zone of the City of San Jose at 650 Kings Row.  
Refer to attached site location map. 
 
APN#: 
23730005 and 23730006 
 



I

"'-e/l _ HEIRS OF JAM

s. SEYE:NTH =-~ TR.
__ -0 451.(0I~Os . ---- __ • _----.---.:::-::---- -L

•• p. M. 367'1.1'9 --. - STREE
17.40AC ~ : ~~ .15 I T IG~;e/l --_... _

./1 :
10 f ~ '1ll1
i~/J..L§1" .j:fl.. ~t I!l

~ lc( / ){G~.3I'
~ • '206 "c.NE/ :i:4ACilE .
~ ~:I\ - - ~~§,0J12&9.501L J.41,'!.. l
Oi pel.I'
~ '2.00 AC. ..-:

01 il~ $}jl7.'{/':
5oD.E. 872-43-" 23~.

(02)94 UNION PACIFlC RAILROAD CO. _

"'--"'-"'-'" 14~.711 l8~!c. ~i_ . .:'1 4@---';';"'- .-.64' I
•••-".-... P "'-"'_ ••Jl"'" I LLA. 19284855-... l!I PCL C 0.780 Ac. - •••_ •• ~ ••

. " - ...__ 24 lJOO.SO· '_"._
LLA. 19284855 I •• 9:";.---==. ... ...Im.so .i.: UNIONPACIFICR';'''' "'D- .••_ ""o..nOADCO2.07 AC. &.205A<. :. • •• _... •

I

,.·1

OFFICE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR SANTA

_---4'if,61 -.- ... '"
",,---

.I

/
ft~

"'-"'- /'"i•.•.aa--..._ ... ... ... 508.E. 84:1-4:1-(04).1

.1..

Valley Recycling Site by Parcels
1615 B South 7th Street
San Jose, CA 95112

Valley Recycling Operation is on Parcel 20 (PLC1)
A portion of Parcel 18 (PCL2) and 19 (PCL3) is used for Truck Parking and Container Storage

Areas are highlighted in yellow

CLARA COUNTY.

11

R.O.S. 333;55 R.aJ:4H/fJ
/6/0/JG:S0 J650 @

- IIONlEREY --@---ROAD -"'

ilJrrIIJI

,
;:!

"

LAYoRENCE E. STOOE -' ASSESSOR
CodasInJIJ!q> far _till porpogeS aoI~ :
~Ued unci« R. & T. Code, See. .327..
Ef*tJw RollY_ 2008-201»

clif.chew
Typewritten Text

clif.chew
Typewritten Text
Page 56



Amendment 12:  County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 57 

Fact Sheet #27 
Environmental Resources Recovery Inc. (Valley Recycling) 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
Environmental Resource Recovery Inc. (Valley Recycling) is currently permitted as a 
Medium Volume Construction Demolition Debris Facility.  Valley Recycling has been in 
business since 1986 on property leased from a private party.  This facility is currently 
operating under state and local limits of 175 tons per day.  This facility is currently 
seeking to move a higher state permit “Tier” to implement future plans to process and 
increase tonnage as a fully permitted solid waste facility, within allowable limits of state 
and local permit entitlements.  The existing medium volume C&D facility has storage 
bunkers, assorted sizes of dumpster and parking for the roll-off vehicles, and related 
trucks with compactor-loads. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
A maximum of 175 tons per day of Construction, Demolition and assorted Debris.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The existing facility recycles less than 5% of the volume received at this time.  As new 
state and local permit entitlements are approved, future operations may increase 
processing and recycling levels.  Their stated goal in the future is to maximize the 
diversion that may allow up to or in excess of 75% diversion.  They are in the early 
stages with LEA to go to the next “Tier” up and at this time it is uncertain what will be 
required. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
Valley Recycling services the Bay Area and will be looking to expand in the future.   
 
LOCATION: 
The facility is located at 1615 B South 7th Street in San Jose.  Site Map Attached. 
 
 



  

clif.chew
Typewritten Text
Page 58



Amendment 12:  County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 59 

Fact Sheet #28 
Smurfit-Stone Recycling San Jose Facility 

San Jose, California 
 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The Smurfit-Stone Recycling San Jose Facility is a recycling processing and transfer 
facility receiving commingled and source separated recyclables operated by Smurfit-
Stone Recycling and Waste Services.  The facility, which is 5.17 acres, began operations 
in 1982 as a recycling center.  This facility is seeking a permit as a solid waste processing 
and transfer facility in anticipation of incoming recyclables that could be in excess of the 
state mandated ten percent residual limit.  All sorting operations occur within the 
building.  Sorted materials are sent for processing and marketing at other locations.  
Residual wastes are sent for disposal at permitted landfills.  Other activities at this site 
include:  administrative offices and employee parking. 
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The Facility’s design capacity is 960 tons per day of recyclable commodities including 
but not limited to cardboard, paper, and beverage containers.  Residual solid waste from 
the operation will be sent on to an authorized facility.  Hazardous and other prohibited 
wastes will be sent to approved recycling, treatment, or disposal facilities.   
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The anticipated diversion rate for the facility will be over 90 percent. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The Facility will serve the City of San Jose and other jurisdictions in Santa Clara County.   
 
LOCATION: 
The facility is located at 205 East Alma Avenue in San Jose.  Access to the facility is 
from East Alma Avenue.  Site Map Attached. 



 

Recology Pacheco Pass 
 

Construction and Demolition Debris Processing Facility  

3675 Pacheco Pass Hwy, Gilroy, California 

 Site Location Map 

 
Page 60 



Amendment 12: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 61 

Fact Sheet #29 
Recology Pacheco Pass Wood Processing Facility  

Santa Clara County, California 
 
TYPE OF FACILITY: 
The proposed Facility is owned and operated by Recology Pacheco Pass (RPP). The 
Wood Processing Facility is planned for continued operation at the existing RPP Landfill 
after final closure of the landfill. After final closure of the landfill, the Facility will 
operate under a separate Solid Waste Facility Permit,  as a Medium Volume Construction 
Demolition/Inert Debris Processing Facility.  The facility was described in the 
Modification of the Conditional Use Permit by the County of Santa Clara in January of 
2011.  The facility, which is approximately 2.5 acres, processes a combination of wood 
and wood-related construction and demolition (C&D) debris accepted from Recology 
collection vehicles and other commercial haulers. The facility will use the scale, access 
roads, and supporting infrastructure of the two other facilities that will share other areas 
of the property, South Valley Organics (composting) and the Pacheco Pass Transfer 
Station (pending construction).  All sorting operations will be completed using loaders 
and personnel by hand.  
 
FACILITY CAPACITY: 
The facility will be permitted to accept a maximum for processing of 175 tons per 
operating day.  The inbound material may be of any combination of green material 
(stumps and logs), wood and wood-related C&D debris. The storage capacity on the 2.5 
acre processing area is approximately 5,000 cubic yards.  
 
ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
The Facility  will divert a minimum of 60% of each load of incoming material.. Non-
recyclable materials are transferred to a permitted disposal site. 
 
JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
The facility primarily serves the Cities of Gilroy and Morgan Hill, the community of San 
Martin, and other unincorporated areas of southern Santa Clara County. 
 
LOCATION: 
The facility is located at 3675 Pacheco Pass Highway, in the southern portion of 
unincorporated Santa Clara County.   It is within the current permitted boundaries of RPP 
Landfill but will not be directly over waste.  (see attached map). 



BKF
PRO

JECT
N

O
.

CLIEN
T

D
RAW

IN
G

N
O

.

SHEET
N

O
.

DESIGNED:

DRAWN: CHECKED:

D
ATE

SCALE

BYNO. DESCRIPTION
APPROVED:

408-467-9100 (TEL)

SUITE 650
SAN JOSE, CA 95110

408-467-9199 (FAX)

FW

JW/FW

JW

SPECIAL USE PERMIT. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION.

1650 TECHNOLOGY DRIVE

VALLEY
RECYCLIN

G

12/18/132013518209
O

F ENGINEERS / SURVEYORS / PLANNERS

VALLEY RECYCLING
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

DATE APPV'D

Page 62



Amendment 13: County of Santa Clara Nondisposal Facility Element Page 63 

Fact Sheet #30 
Valley Recycling San Jose CDI Processing/Transfer Facility 

Santa Clara County, California 

TYPE OF FACILITY: 
Medium Volume Direct Construction, Demolition Debris, and Inerts (CDI) 
Processing/Transfer Facility. Valley Recycling San Jose proposes to develop CDI 
operations on this property.  

FACILITY CAPACITY: 
174.9 Tons per day maximum volume of CDI material received, and 
open 362 days per year (closed Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year's) 

ESTIMATED DIVERSION: 
All clean source separated material type received will be segregated and delivered for 
reuse or recycling. All comingled CDI materials received will be sorted, processed, 
separated, and delivered to other CDI processing certified facilities, and permitted 
landfills. Material transferred from facility is anticipated to be delivered to facilities both 
within and outside of Santa Clara County (majority anticipated to be outside Santa Clara 
County) for recycling, reuse, processing of materials, and residue disposal. Diversion 
from landfilling of materials received is estimated to be in excess of 60%. 

JURISDICTIONS SERVED: 
This facility will be available to serve the City of San Jose, surrounding municipalities, 
and the unincorporated areas of Santa Clara County. 

LOCATION: 
The proposed site for this facility will be located on a vacated piece of railroad property 
adjacent to 1615-B South 7th Street, San Jose, CA 95112. Refer to attached Site Location 
drawing.  (See attached map). 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Integrated Waste Management Division 

1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 14, 2013 

VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

CALIFORNIA RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSN. Alan Ha 

CITY OF CUPERTINO  Alex Wykoff 

CITY OF GILROY  Tony Eulo 

CITY OF LOS ALTOS  Aida Fairman 

CITY OF MILPITAS  Elizabeth Koo 

CITY OF MORGAN HILL Tony Eulo 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW  Lori Topley 

CITY OF PALO ALTO   Matthew Krupp 

CITY OF SAN JOSE Reena Brilliot 

CITY OF SANTA CLARA Dave Staub 

CITY OF SUNNYVALE   Mary Lindemuth 

CLARA MATEO  Gil Cheso 

CLARA MATEO  Julie Muir 

COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH  Stan Chau 

COUNTY UNINCORPORATED AREA Rob D’Arcy 

SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY Bruce Olszewski 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Pat Showalter 

WEST VALLEY CITIES  Marisa Gan 

Commissioners:  James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, Teresa O'Neill, 
 Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 

Agenda Item #9



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, November 14, 2013  Page 2 

VOTING MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE 
ACTERRA 

CITY OF CAMPBELL  

CITY OF MONTE SERENO   

CITY OF SARATOGA  

COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS 

SIERRA CLUB   

SILICON VALLEY LEADERSHIP GROUP  

TOWN OF LOS ALTOS HILLS  

TOWN OF LOS GATOS  

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Clifton Chew SCC IWM 

John Dane  CRRA 

Karin Hickey City of Santa Clara 

Lisa Rose  SCC IWM 

Karen Sundback League of Women Voters 

Joanne Yee SCC FAF 

1. Call to Order
Matthew Krupp, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  A quorum of 19 was present.
Those present introduced themselves.

2. Approval of Minutes
Dave Staub made a motion to approve the minutes from the October 10, 2013 TAC meeting.  All present
voted to approve the minutes.  Those not present at the October 10, 2013 TAC meeting abstained.

3. Public Presentations
There were no public presentations.

4. Zero Waste  -
Joanne Yee provided an update on what the County of Santa Clara is doing within their government
offices regarding Zero Waste.  She also showed samples of some outreach material and messaging that
included some integrated pest management.



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, November 14, 2013  Page 3 

She indicated that the challenging areas include:  Jails where most material is composted; Hospitals 
where the red biohazardous bags are being compacted while regular waste is put in roll off boxes; and 
Parks where outreach to the public is difficult so all of the material is hauled to be sorted at a facility. 

5. 5-Year Report/Evaluate long term disposal and processing capacities and opportunities for
regional cooperation
Tony Eulo said the intent was to review the report and with next year’s budget, consider incorporating 
some funding for a consultant to analyze the capacity and diversion streams.  The Implementation 
Committee will meet the first week of December (once a date is established a notice will go out to the 
TAC distribution list). 

6. RWRC Update
Lisa Rose said RWRC met on October 23.  A memo went out to inform people that a re-vote will need
to take place at the December 11 meeting on the pharmaceutical recommendation due to a lack of
quorum when a commissioner recused himself.  She also noted that the commissioner from the West
Valley Cities has resigned.

Lisa said the RWRC is scheduled to adopt the workplan in February.

7. Division Manager’s Report and Updates on Countywide Programs
A. Disposal Reporting System – in the TAC packet.

B. Green Business – no report.

C. Home Composting Education Program – in the TAC packet.

D. Recycling Hotline – no report.

E. Other

Rob D’Arcy said the reports are in the packet.  TAC needs a location for the holiday TAC meeting.  Lori
Topley said she will check the availability of the Adobe building in Mountain View.  The back-up plan
is to use the current location (Berger Drive auditorium).  Nomination of TAC officers are being taken up
at the December meeting when elections will occur.  Additionally, NGOs interested in being a TAC
representative should send a letter of interest to Clifton.Chew@aem.sccgov.org by December 1 for
consideration by the Commission at their December 11 meeting.

8. Subcommittee Reports and Updates on Countywide Programs
A. Enforcement – no report.

B. Household Hazardous Waste – Alex Wykoff first apologized for the teleconference difficulties and
then had several items:  

1) Reconciliation numbers are available for jurisdictions to review.

2) Re-voting for Countywide pharmaceutical take-back at the RWRC.

3) Alameda County is still moving forward with ordinance implementation despite the legal appeal.

4) Rob D’Arcy has resolved a problem with drug disposal at the Covanta Facility in Stanislaus.
Additionally, he is negotiating to have the incineration fee possibly waived, potentially saving
the Sheriff’s office $20K/year and the HHW Program $15K/year.

5) Grant with Water District has been modified where HHW is partnering with the California
Product Stewardship Council due to time constraints.

mailto:Clifton.Chew@aem.sccgov.org


Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, November 14, 2013  Page 4 

6) HHW staff is still identifying and contacting venues for distribution of sharps containers.

C. Implementation Subcommittee – meeting will be sometime in the first week of December.  Lisa 
already sent out a Meeting Wizard. 

D. Legislation – 

Rob D’Arcy gave a presentation in Sacramento to support SB727 (pharmaceutical take back). 

Gil Cheso said as of November 1 buy back centers can no longer accept mixed recycling materials 
(PRC14572). 

E. Operations – no report.   

F. Public Education – Reena Brilliot said PubEd did not meet. 

G. Source Reduction and Recycling – no meeting and will not meet until January.  

9. Program Update
A. Eco-Gardener – meeting earlier this month fell through but has been rescheduled for Wednesday, 

November 20 from 2-4 at San Jose City Hall. 

B. Recycling Hotline – Bruce Olszewski said a report is in the TAC packet and waiting to hear back 
from jurisdictions on updating information. 

10. Future Agenda Items / Guest Speakers
MOA impacts to TAC.

Joint TAC meeting with Monterey and San Benito County in spring.

Matthew Krupp suggested a joint meeting with SCVURPPP to discuss progress on the Zero Litter
Initiative in the late spring or summer.

Pat Showalter suggested having someone from the South Bay Salt Pond Restoration give a presentation.

11. Informational Updates and Announcements

• Dave Staub – 49er Stadium wants to put parking on the closed landfill site.

• Matt Krupp had three items: 1) next Food Waste reduction demonstration on December 14; 2)
interview three finalists tomorrow for the Energy/Compost Facility Consideration; 3) informational
memo regarding the Energy/Compost Facility Consideration to Palo Alto City Council on December
2 with recommendation in February 2014.

• Stan Chau said Whole Foods is deploying anaerobic digester to stores and then to Alma for sorting.
As for permitting, they exempt at stores for DEH but not for Fire Marshal (due to flammable gas
production).

• Julie Muir says PSSI delivered 89 new food waste carts in places with kitchens.

• Mary Lindemuth announced the second reading of EPS ordinance is next Tuesday, and the RFP for
the SMaRT station also goes to council next Tuesday.

• Bruce Olszewski had two journalist interviews: 1) Sunnyvale Bag Ban; and 2) University newsletter
on eWaste.

• Reena Brilliot said the Trash Summit is tomorrow and the ZWED opening is on November 22.



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, November 14, 2013  Page 5 

• Alan Ha said CRRA Greening Committee did a walk through with the Fairmont in preparation for
the 2014 Conference.

• Alex Wykoff said the Apple facility on Kifer will allow Cupertino and Sunnyvale residents to drop
off e-Waste.

• Joanne Yee developing recycling curriculum at the Elmwood Jail.

• Aida Fairman had three items: 1) December 10 Council meeting will have first reading for EPS and
staff report for EPR; 2) full capture device is working very well; and 3) still in process of hiring an
Engineering Services Manager.

• Elizabeth Koo said Single Use Bag Ban will go to Council on December 3.

• Tony Eulo had two items: 1) second reading of Morgan Hill’s bag ordinance and EPS ordinance is
completed and both will take effect on Earth Day 2014; and 2) County HHW reconciliation to look
at waste production per capita.

12. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:00 p.m.

THE NEXT SCHEDULED TAC MEETING:  December 12, 2013 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Integrated Waste Management Division 
 
1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

December 12, 2013 
 
 

VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

ACTERRA       Maija McDonald 

CALIFORNIA RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSN.  Alan Ha 

CITY OF CUPERTINO      Cheri Donnelly 

CITY OF GILROY       Tony Eulo 

CITY OF LOS ALTOS      Aida Fairman 

CITY OF MILPITAS      Elizabeth Koo 

CITY OF MORGAN HILL     Tony Eulo 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW     Lori Topley 

CITY OF PALO ALTO       Matthew Krupp 

CITY OF SAN JOSE      Reena Brilliot 

CITY OF SANTA CLARA     Dave Staub 

CITY OF SUNNYVALE       Mark Bowers 

CLARA MATEO       Gil Cheso 

CLARA MATEO       Michael Gross 

CLARA MATEO       Julie Muir 

COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH    Stan Chau 

COUNTY UNINCORPORATED AREA   Rob D’Arcy 

SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY    Bruce Olszewski 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  Pat Showalter 

SIERRA CLUB        Heidi Melander 

WEST VALLEY CITIES      Marisa Gan 

 
 

Commissioners:  James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, Teresa O'Neill,  
  Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 
 
 



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, December 12, 2013      Page 2 
 
VOTING MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE 
CITY OF CAMPBELL           

CITY OF MONTE SERENO           

CITY OF SARATOGA          

COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT    

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS        

SILICON VALLEY LEADERSHIP GROUP          

TOWN OF LOS ALTOS HILLS      

TOWN OF LOS GATOS  

      

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Clifton Chew   SCC IWM  

Richard Gertman   4sustainability2         

Karen Gissibl   City of Sunnyvale 

Karin Hickey   City of Santa Clara 

Jennie Loft   City of San Jose 

Lisa Rose    SCC IWM 

Karen Sundback   League of Women Voters  

Alex Wykoff   City of Cupertino 

 

 

1. Call to Order 
Matthew Krupp, Vice-Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:43 p.m.  A quorum of 23 was present.  
Those present introduced themselves.  

2. Approval of Minutes                                          
Aida Fairman had a correction to the November 14, 2013 TAC minutes.  She corrected the spelling of 
her name and the position as Engineering Services Manager for agenda item 11.  Tony Eulo made a 
motion to approve the amended minutes from the November 14, 2013 TAC meeting.  All present voted 
to approve the minutes.  Those not present at the November 14, 2013 TAC meeting abstained.  

3. Public Presentations 
Aida Fairman announced that on December 10th, Los Altos City Council adopted a resolution for EPR 
and introduced an EPS ban which may also include retail stores and ice chests. A follow up staff report 
will be presented to Los Altos Town Council on January 14, 2014. 

 

 



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, December 12, 2013      Page 3 
 

4. MOA impacts to TAC   
Lisa Rose said the impacts were highlighted in the MOA included in TAC packet.  The main points 
include: Implementation Committee (IC) now deals with budget and is on the same level as TAC;  
quorum for IC is nine (9) and the IC will recommend budget and workplan directly to the RWRC, with 
TAC being advised of recommendations; timeline dates were highlighted in the MOA for when various 
items are due.  The next IC meeting is scheduled for January 7 at 1:00 p.m. at IWM’s Conference Room, 
1553 Berger Drive Building 1.  Rob D’Arcy said the MOA is a living document and that there are areas 
that need clarification so a running list of potential modifications/clarifications is being developed.  He 
noted that the AB939 agreement will need to be signed by all jurisdictions the following year and could 
include possible amendments to the MOA at that time. 

5. Election of Officers for 2014 
Cheri Donnelly read the slate of nominations: 
 Chair:     Matthew Krupp 
 Vice-Chair:     Reena Brilliot 
 Enforcement:    Stan Chau 
 HHW:     Alex Wykoff 
 Legislation:    Mark Bowers 
 Operations:    Cynthia Palacio 
 Public Education:   Sandra Jensen 
 Source Reduction/Recycling:  Karen Gissibl 
She asked if there were any other nominations and there were none.  All present voted to approve the 
slate of officers as read.  

6. Joint TAC Meeting 
This item was placed on the agenda so that TAC members could weigh in on the addition of Santa Cruz 
County since the initial decision was for Monterey and San Benito Counties.  Rob will provide Clif with 
a contact for Santa Cruz County.  Clif will check with other counties to see if they are able to meet on 
March 13, 2014.  A suggestion was made to consider pre-order lunches for interested attendees. 

7. City of Palo Alto’s Two Cart Program 
Matthew Krupp provided a summary to date of Palo Alto’s Two Cart Program.  He discussed how 
household garbage was placed in bags in the recycling cart and food waste was put in compostable bags 
in the yard waste cart.  There was a lot of information provided to the piloted neighborhood in advance 
of and throughout the pilot that will go through April 2014. The initial results indicate that the program 
is not cost effective for diversion purposes.  The increased set outs result in driver overtime which 
negates any savings from having one less vehicle.  The amount of increased diversion material was not 
significant and had a higher percentage of contamination. 

8. Countywide Budget 
Cheri Donnelly noted that the Implementation Subcommittee met as also the Implementation Committee 
on December 5.   They reviewed a draft budget and the RWRD manager will come back with some 
additional items and cities will be asked to provide additional data on tonnage to look at forecast for the 
next two years.  There was a request to use some of the fund balance for worthwhile projects and Reena 
Brilliot put forth a proposal for a Schools Conference and Tony Eulo had a proposal for Food Rescue.  
Cheri is now asking that TAC members that have ideas for projects to bring them to the next 
Implementation Committee Meeting on January 7, 2014.  Proposals should have an outline of what is to 
be achieved and costs.  Additionally, it was requested that: the BayROC allocation be shifted to  

 



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, December 12, 2013  Page 4 

EcoGardener, some funds be set aside for IWM staff to attend conferences and training; and include 
funds for an audit. 

9. Review and consider approval of Earthquakes proposal
Reena Brilliot said this item is coming to TAC and not through PubEd due to the critical time period
involved.  TAC will need to review and vote on this item so that it may proceed in January.  She
provided a proposal that was negotiated between the City of San Jose, the San Jose Earthquakes and the
County HHW Program.  It is a three year agreement for $480K.  TAC portion is the $40K originally
earmarked from the previous budget cycle (one time cost).  The City of San Jose will enter into an
agreement with the Earthquakes for $240K.  The County and the City of San Jose would then enter into
a cost sharing MOU agreement in which the City would be the fiscal agent.

Dave Staub made a motion to approve the proposal.  All present voted to approve.

10. RWRC Update
Lisa Rose said RWRC met last night and there was quorum so the pharmaceutical take back
recommendation was approved.  The following NGO’s were selected:

Clara Mateo – Michael Gross and Julie Muir 

SVLG – Lou Ramondetta 

Acterra – Maija McDonald 

CRRA – Alan Ha 

Sierra Club – Heidi Melander 

League of Women Voters – Karen Sundbeck 

San Jose State University – Bruce Olszewski 

Lisa said the RWRC would like to see the following in the workplan: organics – what various cities are 
doing and where residents can responsibly recycle their e-waste. 

There was discussion about providing more educational material and possible tours for the 
Commissioners and continue to discuss the connection between solid waste and water.  Have a standing 
item at TAC that can be forwarded to the RWRC to make their meetings more educational and 
productive. 

11. Division Manager’s Report and Updates on Countywide Programs
A. Disposal Reporting System – in the TAC packet.

B. Green Business – in the TAC packet.

C. Home Composting Education Program – in the TAC packet.

D. Recycling Hotline – no report.

E. Other

Rob D’Arcy said he is discussing with a couple of instructors at Santa Clara University to do a
marketing project for the GB program.  HCEP will not have a Master Composter Training class in
January due to lack of signups.  The annual report will be in the next TAC packet.



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, December 12, 2013      Page 5 
 

12. Subcommittee Reports and Updates on Countywide Programs  
A. Enforcement – no report.  Dave Staub inquired about a possible illegal drop box operation dumping 

in a dirt area under Highway 87. 

B. Household Hazardous Waste – Alex Wykoff said they did not meet.  

C. Implementation Subcommittee – Cheri Donnelly said the next meeting is January 7, 2014. 

D. Legislation – Mark Bowers said: the CalRecycle is putting out some policy changes. There is also 
likely to be a battle for the budget surplus funds.  

Rob D’Arcy said battery manufactures are working on a bill about battery EPR. 

E. Operations – no report.   

F. Public Education – Reena Brilliot said there was a discussion about CRRA sponsorship and will 
continue in January.  Possible food demonstration at CRRA. 

G. Source Reduction and Recycling – no meeting and will not meet until January.   

13. Program Update 
A. Eco-Gardener – Dave Staub provided a handout from EOA and said will make a presentation on the 

website next month.  

B. Recycling Hotline – no report. 

14. Future Agenda Items / Guest Speakers 
Cheri Donnelly said Miriam Gordon of Clean Water Action asked to give a presentation on Rethink 
Disposable. 

Matthew Krupp said Palo Alto is working on a smoking ban in conjunction with Save the Bay. 

Michael Gross asked to bring to TAC in February discussion about RCI third party certification. 

Julie Muir asked about literati on Instagram and TraX (earning money for re-use). 

15. Informational Updates and Announcements 

• Julie Muir noted that Litterati uses Instagram to track litter occurrences and that you can earn money 
(up to $1/day) using the TraX App to demonstrate reuse (mugs, bags, silverware, etc.)  

• Reena Brilliot wanted to mention that the Environmental Innovation Center (EIC) will be opening on 
May 29, 2014. 

• Heidi Melander said the Mountain View Repair Café will have their third meeting in February. 

• Matt Krupp said energy compost facility discussion has been postponed to February 10, 2014. 

• Dave Staub said bag and EPS bans to go to Santa Clara City Council on February 25, 2014  

• Pat Showalter provided copies of the Stewardship report which double as a calendar. 

• Maija McDonald brought a sample from EnviroTote.com – made in the USA. 

• Michael Gross said Zanker is the second facility in the US to receive certification for recycling 
operations from RCI. 

• Marisa Gan announced that the West Valley Cities are very close to finalizing their contract 
extension with West Valley Collection and Recycling for 10 years and starts March 2014. 

 



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, December 12, 2013  Page 6 

• Cheri Donnelly said Cupertino is taking EPS ordinance to Council on January 21, 2014.  Need to
explain to Council the true recyclability of EPS.  Will also take the 2022 litter plan to Council on the
same day.

16. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:47 p.m.

THE NEXT SCHEDULED TAC MEETING:  January 9, 2014 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission of Santa Clara County 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 
 
1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

January 9, 2014 
 
 

VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

CITY OF CUPERTINO      Cheri Donnelly 

CITY OF GILROY       Tony Eulo 

CITY OF LOS ALTOS      Aida Fairman 

CITY OF MILPITAS      Elizabeth Koo 

CITY OF MORGAN HILL     Tony Eulo 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW     Lori Topley 

CITY OF PALO ALTO       Matthew Krupp 

CITY OF SAN JOSE      Reena Brilliot 

CITY OF SANTA CLARA     Dave Staub 

CITY OF SUNNYVALE       Karen Gissibl 

CLARA MATEO       Gil Cheso 

CLARA MATEO       Michael Gross 

CLARA MATEO       Julie Muir 

COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH    Stan Chau 

COUNTY UNINCORPORATED AREA   Rob D’Arcy 

SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY    Bruce Olszewski 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  Pat Showalter 

SIERRA CLUB        Heidi Melander 

WEST VALLEY CITIES      Marisa Gan 

 
 
 
 
 

Commissioners:  James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, Teresa O'Neill,  
  Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 
 
 



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, January 9, 2014  Page 2 

VOTING MEMBERS NOT IN ATTENDANCE 
ACTERRA 

CALIFORNIA RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSN. 

CITY OF CAMPBELL  

CITY OF MONTE SERENO   

CITY OF SARATOGA  

COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS 

SILICON VALLEY LEADERSHIP GROUP  

TOWN OF LOS ALTOS HILLS  

TOWN OF LOS GATOS  

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

John Bourgeois Coastal Conservancy 

Hope Cahan County Supervisor D2 

Clifton Chew SCC IWM  

Richard Gertman 4sustainability2  

Karen Gissibl City of Sunnyvale 

Karin Hickey City of Santa Clara 

Rick Mauck self 

Lisa Rose  SCC IWM 

Alex Wykoff City of Cupertino 

1. Call to Order
Matthew Krupp, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.  A quorum of 18 was present.  Those
present introduced themselves.

2. Approval of Minutes
Dave Staub made a motion to approve the amended minutes from the December 12, 2013 TAC meeting.
The motion was seconded and all present voted to approve the minutes.  Those not present at the
December 12, 2013 TAC meeting abstained.

3. Public Presentations
There were no public presentations.



Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, January 9, 2014  Page 3 

4. South Bay Salt Pond Restoration Project
John Bourgeois provided a PowerPoint presentation.

5. EcoGardener Project Update
Dave Staub provided some background information regarding the EcoGardener website.  Peggy Horning
ran through some of the website features. See www.Bayareaecogardens.org for more information

6. RWRC Update
Lisa Rose said the next RWRC meeting is February 26.  Staff will bring forth budget and workplan.

7. Division Manager’s Report and Updates on Countywide Programs
A. Disposal Reporting System – in the TAC packet.

B. Green Business – in the TAC packet.

C. Home Composting Education Program – in the TAC packet.

D. Recycling Hotline – no report.

E. Other

Lisa Rose filled in for Rob D’Arcy who got called away to a meeting.  She said the DRS is waiting for
some data to be completed.  GB is working with a Santa Clara University communications class to
develop a campaign for GB.  IC approved a budget and will go to RWRC in February. Clifton Chew
noted the ARB Garbage Collection Vehicles report is due January 31.

Matthew Krupp noted that the IC will create an Ad Hoc Subcommittee for Food Rescue if the proposal
gets approved in the budget.  It was discussed that the item may be assigned to SRR.

8. Subcommittee Reports and Updates on Countywide Programs
A. Enforcement – no report.  Stan Chau noted that the City of Santa Clara is going after an illegal debris

hauling business.  He also noted that the City of San Jose was notified since the operations include 
transfer station activities. 

B. Household Hazardous Waste – Alex Wykoff said they did not meet. 

C. Implementation Subcommittee – this item needs to be moved to a different location on agenda.  
Matthew Krupp said the group met on Tuesday.  Approved the budget for the RWRC to review 
which included $15K for Green Schools Conference and $20K for Food Rescue Study.  He also said 
the budget included the following modification at the previous IC recommendation:  $5K moved 
from BayROC to EcoGardeners as part of the annual maintenance cost for the website; $6,800 for 
IWM staff to attend workshops and conferences (it was noted that this request did not originate from 
Rob D’Arcy); and $12.5K for the bi-annual audit.  The next meeting is scheduled prior to the next 
TAC meeting at 12:30 p.m. 

D. Legislation – Karen Gissibl said there was nothing to report. 

E. Operations – no report.  

F. Public Education – Karen Gissibl said there was no meeting. 

G. Source Reduction and Recycling – Karen Gissibl said there was no meeting but there will be a 
phone-in meeting on January 23. 

http://www.bayareaecogardens.org/


Technical Advisory Committee Meeting, January 9, 2014  Page 4 

9. Program Update
A. Eco-Gardener – Dave Staub had no report.  

B. Recycling Hotline – Bruce said the quarterly report will be sent later this month. 

10. Future Agenda Items / Guest Speakers
Tony Eulo asked to have the agenda for the March Joint TAC with Santa Cruz meeting put on the
February TAC agenda.

Karen Gissibl asked about the US Zero Waste Business Council and the nexus with the Green Business
Program for a possible presentation.  It was suggested that the County Green Business Program review it
initially and Lisa said she would agendize it at the next Bay Area Green Business Program meeting.

Matthew Krupp asked TAC members to review the ‘parking lot’ to ensure upcoming items would
indeed be on the agenda (RCI 3rd Party Certification and CRRA Conference update).

Lisa Rose asked if the form letter should be removed from the ‘parking lot’ and TAC members were fine
with that.

Tony Eulo asked to put the evaluation of long term disposal and processing capacity back on the parking
lot as a reminder.

Heidi Melander asked about the Zero Waste Plan and asked the former Ad Hoc Zero Waste
Subcommittee to reconvene with Cheri Donnelly to lead the group.

11. Informational Updates and Announcements

• Heidi Melander said Food Runners now has a San Mateo branch.

• Dave Staub said City of Santa Clara has started community outreach for both plastic bag and EPS
ordinances.

• Bruce Olszewski noted that classes resume on January 23rd.  Students will be looking for summer
internships around May.

• Aida said Council meeting January 14th will be the 1st reading for EPS ban ordinance to include
events, ice chests and retail stores.

• Cheri Donnelly said Council is busy with EPS and Litter 2022.  Cupertino won an award for EPA
food recovery.  EPS ordinance will go to Council on January 23rd.

• Julie Muir said Stanford will be participating in RecycleMania.

• Reena Brilliot noted that the EPS recall was invalidated.

• Karen Gissibl said the SMaRT Station RFP was out for bid.

• Matthew Krupp said the Palo Alto City Council will be updated with information about the
development of an energy/compost facility on February 10.

12. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 3:29 p.m.

THE NEXT SCHEDULED TAC MEETING:  February 13, 2014 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission of Santa Clara County 
Integrated Waste Management Division 

1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

Implementation Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 
January 7, 2014 

Attendance:  Mark Bowers, Reena Brilliot, Stan Chau, Clifton Chew, Rob D’Arcy, Tony Eulo, 
Zachary DeVine, Aida Fairman, Richard Gertman, Karen Gissibl, Matthew Krupp, 
Lou Ramondetta, Lisa Rose, Sarah Smith, Dave Staub, Lori Topley 

1. Matthew Krupp called the meeting to order.

2. Public Comment
There were no public comments.

3. Countywide Budget
Rob D’Arcy explained that the budget projection used a slight increase in tonnage with a 5%
reduction as a buffer.  The Audit was included and $5K was shifted from BayROC to
EcoGardener.  A question was asked about the PG&E funding and was told that it was
pledged for this year and next year and the monies can be used for advertising.  There was a
line item for staff to attend solid waste related conferences.

Reena requested $15K for a schools conference in 2015.  A motion was made by Tony Eulo
to fund the schools conference at $15K for FY14-15.  The motion was seconded and all
present voted to approve.

Tony Eulo had a request for Food Rescue at $10K.  After some discussion a motion was
made by Mark Bowers for the Food Rescue project to be funded at $20K with an Ad Hoc
TAC subcommittee.  The funds would be used to issue a RFP and select a contractor to
evaluate existing Food Rescue-type programs and the feasibility of developing such a
program in Santa Clara County. The motion was seconded and all present voted to approve.

Mark Bowers made a motion to forward the budget to the RWRC for approval.  The motion
was seconded and all present voted to approve.

4. Meeting Schedule
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 13, 2014 at 12:30PM.

Commissioners:  James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, Teresa O'Neill, 
Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 



County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 

1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

RECYCLING AND WASTE REDUCTION COMMISSION 
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY

 2014 MEETING SCHEDULE 

Unless otherwise noted on the meeting agenda, the Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
of Santa Clara County will meet on the 4th WEDNESDAY of every even numbered month at 
5:15 p.m. except the December meeting (due to holidays). Meetings will be held in the BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS’ CHAMBERS, County Government Center, 70 West Hedding Street, 
1st Floor, San Jose, CA 95112 unless otherwise noted on the agenda.  The Commission meeting 
dates for 2014 are as follows: 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 

Wednesday, April 23, 2014 

Wednesday, June 25, 2014 (Location to be determined) 

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 – Election of Officers 

Wednesday, October 22, 2014 – Review 2015 Legislative Priorities 

Wednesday, December 17, 2014 (off schedule to due to holidays – location to be determined) 

COMMUTE ALTERNATIVES: The Board of Supervisors encourages the use of commute 
alternatives including bicycles, carpooling, and hybrid vehicles. Public transit access is available 
to and from the Berger Drive Facility, 1553 Berger Drive, Building 1, San Jose, California by 
VTA bus lines 66. For trip planning information, contact the VTA Customer Service Department 
at 408-321-2300 Monday through Friday between the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., and on 
Saturday from 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Schedule information is also available on the web at 
www.vta.org.  Bicycle parking racks are available in the front of Buildings 1 and 2. 

Bicycle racks are available in front of County Government Center. 

Commissioners:   James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen, Michael F. Kotowski, Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, 
Teresa O'Neill, Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 

Agenda Item #10

http://www.vta.org/


County of Santa Clara 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Commission 
Recycling and Waste Reduction Division 
1553 Berger Drive, Building #1 
San Jose, California 95112 
(408) 282-3180      FAX (408) 282-3188 
www.ReduceWaste.org 

 
RECYCLING AND WASTE REDUCTION COMMISSION  

OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY 
Mission 

The Commission’s mission is to conserve, protect and preserve the environmental resources of our 
community through advocacy, education and outreach programs; to reuse, reduce, recycle and 
intelligently dispose of waste materials; and to promote composting, pollution and waste prevention 
and sustainable living practices for all the people in Santa Clara County. 

 

Commissioner Roster for 2014 
 

UCommissioner U  URepresenting   

Ronit Bryant, City of Mountain View  Member-at-Large (All Jurisdictions) 

Kansen Chu, City of San Jose  City of San Jose 
0BJan Pepper, City of Los Altos  Member-at-Large (All Jurisdictions) 

James R. Griffith, City of Sunnyvale, Chair SMaRT Station Cities (Mountain View, Palo 
Alto, Sunnyvale) 

Michael F. Kotowski, City of Campbell  West Valley Cities (Campbell, Los Gatos, Monte 
Sereno, Saratoga) 

Linda J. LeZotte, SCVWD  Santa Clara Valley Water District  

Orrin Mahoney, City of Cupertino  North County Cities (Cupertino, Los Altos, Los 
Altos Hills) 

Teresa O’Neill, City of Santa Clara Central County Cities (Milpitas, Santa Clara) 

Cat Tucker, City of Gilroy  South County Cities (Gilroy, Morgan Hill) 

Mike Wasserman, County of Santa Clara  County of Santa Clara 

 

 

 

Commissioners:   James R. Griffith, Chair; Ronit Bryant, Kansen, Michael F. Kotowski, Chu, Linda J. LeZotte, Orrin Mahoney, 
 Teresa O'Neill, Jan Pepper, Cat Tucker, Mike Wasserman 
 
 


	TOC RWRC 2-26-14
	RWRC Packet Minue TOC
	RWRC Packet minus TOC
	2-26-14 RWRC Agenda
	2014 RWRC Workplan Reccommendation
	Sheet1

	Percentages by Staff
	Sheet1

	Residential Organics Collection Survey
	13th Amendment whole
	Factsheet 01 rev.pdf
	Fact Sheet #1

	Factsheet 04.pdf
	Newby Island Compost Facility

	Factsheet 07.pdf
	TYPE OF FACILITY:

	Factsheet 08.pdf
	TYPE OF FACILITY:

	Factsheet 21.pdf
	Fact Sheet #21
	Stanford Recycling Center and Direct Transfer Facility

	9th Amendment Cover & TOC rev.pdf
	TABLE OF CONTENTS


	November 14 2013 TAC apprv min
	TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
	November 14, 2013
	VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
	OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

	December 12 2013 TAC apprv min
	TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
	December 12, 2013
	VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
	OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

	January 9 2014 TAC Apprv Minutes
	TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
	January 9, 2014
	VOTING MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE
	OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE


	January 7, 2014 IC apprv minutes
	2014 RWRC Mtg Schedule
	RWRC Roster 2014
	0BJan Pepper, City of Los Altos  Member-at-Large (All Jurisdictions)





